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Chicago Ill Mar 1

Hon M S Eccles,
Washington
Retel appreciate invitation but already have luncheon engagement thursday
Could you give me appointment at two thirty or three.
R E Wood

822am Mar 2
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TELEGRAM
BOARD OF GOVERNORS

OF THE

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
WASHINGTON

March 2, 1937

Robert E. Wood
Sears Roebuck Company
Chicago, Illinois

Will be glad to see you at three on Thursdlf§
M. 8. C%



R.E . Wood

President
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Sears.Roebuck and Co.

Executive Offices
Chicago

March 5, 1937.

Hon. M. S. Eccles, Chairmen,

Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Gov. Eccles:

It looks as if some jinx
were preventing my keeping appointments with
you. Yesterday I attended the Business Ad-
visory Council luncheon which I had fully ex-
pected to be over at 2:45 P.M. It did not,
however, break up until 3:30C P.M. I then went
over to the building where you used to be and
found that you had moved. By that time it was
so late that I did not have time to do anything
but 'phone your secretary.

I certainly hope that the
next time I get to Washington I will be able
to have an appointment with you. I will proba-
bly be there for the Council meeting in April.

Very truly yours,



Barch 9, 18357.

Dear Genersl Wood:

I appreciated recelving your leiter
of #erch 5th. I, too, am sorry that the Busi-
ness Advisory Cousnecil luncheon lasted so long
that you were unable to keep your eppointment
with me. I was looking forwerd to having &
visit with you. I hope we will have better
luck the next time you are in Washington.

¥ith kindest regardas,

Sincerely yours,

Hr. R. E, Wood, President,
M'mmcﬂt’

Chicago, Illinois.
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